
   Nine Mile Creek Discovery Point 

12800 Gerard Drive 

Eden Prairie, MN 55346 MEMO 
(952) 835-2078 

www.ninemilecreek.org                             
 
 

TO:    Nine Mile Creek Watershed District Board of Managers 
 

FROM:  Randy Anhorn 
 

DATE: August 30, 2019 
 

RE: Lake Cornelia In-Lake Alum Treatment Project Quotes 

 

Background 

 

Following the adoption of resolution 19-02 ordering of the Lake Cornelia in-lake alum treatment project at 

the Board’s August 21, 2019 public hearing, staff went out for closed bids for the project.  The timeframe 

to receive bids ends on Tuesday September 17, 2019. 

 

The received bids will be presented and discussed at the September 18, 2019 regular Board meeting and 

staff will bring forward a recommendation on the winning bid. 

 

Action   

 

Review the received bids, select the contractor to implement the Cornelia Lake in-lake alum treatment 

project and authorize the District Administrator, with the assistance of legal counsel, to execute a contract 

with selected contractor. 


